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ORIGINAL

Matilda Sanders

From: Peg Griffin [pgrifin@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 3:22 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us .
Cc: Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Felicia Banks; Paul Vickery; Laura King; Tracy Hatch; CR

jwahlen@ausley.com; Nancy Sims; Nancy White; Ken Hoffman; marty@reuphlaw.com;
cgerkin@fh2.com; fself@lawfla.com

Subject:  E-filing - Docket Nos. 050119-TP and 050125-TP OPC
Attachments: Letter B Bayo 1-4-06.pdf RCA
: - . SCR

Attorney responsible for filing:  Vicki Gordon Kaufman
118 N. Gadsden Street SGA

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Telephone: (850) 681-3828

Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 OTH
vkaufman@moylelaw.com

Docket Nos. and titles:

Petition of TDS Telecom d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone, ALLTEL Florida,
Inc., Northeast Florida Telephone Company d/bfa NEFCOM, GTC, Inc. d/b/a GT
Com, Smart City Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a Smart City Telecom, ITS
Telecommunications Systems, Inc. and Frontier Communications of the South,
LLC, concerning BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s Transit Service Tariff
Docket No. 050119-TP

Petition and Complaint of AT&T Communication of the Southern States, LLC for
suspension and cancellation of Transit Traffic Service Tariff No. FL2004-284 filed
by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

Docket No. 050125-TP

Filed on behalf of:

Number of pages:
Document attached:

Peg G. Griffin

Assistant to Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond White & Krasker, P.A.

118 N. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Telephone: (850) 681-3828
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788
E-mail: pgriffin@moylelaw.com

Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc. (CompSouth)

2

Letter to B. Bayo transmitting revised page 3 to Direct Testimony of Timothy
Gates

4
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DOCUMINT NiT

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless
otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any matters addressed herein.

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission may be attorney/client privileged and
confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this
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communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone collect at 561-659-7500. Thank you.

1/4/2006



MOYLE, FLANIGAN, KATZ, RAYMOND, WHITE & KMSKER’@R , G’ NAL

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
The Perkins House
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Telephone: (850) 681-3828

Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 Wellington Office
(561) 227-1560
Vicki Gordon Kaufman West Palm Beach Office
E-mail: vkaufman@moylelaw.com {561) 659-7500
January 4, 2006
Via Electronic Mail

Blanco Bayd

Director, Division of Records and Reporting
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Docket Nos. 050119-TP and 05025-TP
Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed is a revised page 3 of the Direct Testimony and Exhibit of Timothy J. Gates
filed on Behalf of The Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc., on December 19, 2005. Please

substitute this page in the prefiled testimony.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Counsel for the Competitive Carriers of the
Southeast (CompSouth)
cC: Parties of record
Enclosure
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Revised Direct Testimony of Timothy J Gates
CompSouth
Docket Nos. 056119-TP/050125-TP
years as a reforestation forester in the Pacific Northwest for multinational and

government organizations. Exhibit No. TJG-1 to this testimony is a summary of

my work experience and education.

Have you previously testified before the Florida Public Service Commission
(*Commission”)?

Yes. I have testified in a number of Florida proceedings, including Docket Nos.
031047-TP,' 000084-TP,> 000907-TP* and 930330-TP.* I have testified more
than 200 times in 44 states and filed comments with the FCC on various public
policy issues ranging from costing, pricing, local entry and universal service to
strategic planning, merger and network issues. A list of all proceedings in which I

have filed testimony or provided comments is included in Exhibit No. TIG-1.

On whose behalf are you filing this testimony?
I am filing this testimony on behalf of the Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc.

(“CompSouth”).’

Petition of KMC Telecom for Arbitration with Sprint Communications. On Behalf of KMC
Telecom III, L.L.C, KMC Telecom V, Inc., and KMC Data, L.L.C.

Petition of BellSouth for Arbitration with US LEC of Florida, Inc. On Behalf of US LEC.
Petition of Level 3 for Arbitration with BellSouth. On Behalf of Level 3.
Investigation into IntralATA Presubscription. On Behalf of MCIL.

CompSouth members that are sponsoring this testimony are: Access Point Inc., InLine,
ITC"DeltaCom, LecStar Telecom, Inc., Momentum Telecom, Inc., NuVox Communications, Inc.,
Providing Active Competition Everywhere (PACE), Supra Telecom, Trinsic, XO Communications,
and Xspedius Communications.



